

CONTACT

- +880 1636529671
- └── ferdous2024@gmail.com
- Ohaka, Bangladesh, 1310
- www.anilsworld.com

EDUCATION

2019 - 2024

GOVT, LUC UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Business
- GPA: 3.1/ 4.0

2017 - 2019 GOVT LUC COLLEGE

- HSC
- GPA: 4.2 / 5.0

SKILLS

- Programming & Coding
- Development UI UX Interface
- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Effective Communication

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- French (Basic)
- German (Basics)
- Spanish (Intermediate)



FERDOUS MOHAMMED CO-FOUNDER & PROGRAMMER

PROFILE

Hi there! Si I'm Ferdous M., a passionate Programmer & Web Developer si with expertise in building modern, responsive websites using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, React.js, and Firebase. Whether you need a fully coded website for your e-commerce store, agency, office, portfolio, or more, I provide SEOfriendly, responsive solutions with secure SSL setup, professional Business Email, and ongoing maintenance starting at just \$25/hour. Explore my portfolio at Anils World to see my work! I look forward to collaborating with you.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ANILS WORLD

2023 - PRESENT

Co-Founder & Programmer

- Manage AnilsWorld.com's infrastructure, ensuring responsive design, efficient front-end systems, and optimized databases.
- Implement user-focused features and secure integrations to boost traffic and growth.
- Drive innovation, enhancing security and automating workflows for faster delivery.

Freelance Marketplace

2022 - 2023

Junior Web Developer

- AS a Junior Web Developer (2022/23), focused on responsive design and front-end development for marketplace projects.
- Developed and optimized websites, improving functionality, speed, and security.
- Gained hands-on experience in various technologies, strengthening programming skills.

pHero

2021-2022

Web Development Trainee

- Completed Web Development course at Programming Hero (2021/22), excelling in all projects and assignments.
- Graduated as a Black Belt Developer in the Lucky 7 batch.
- Gained hands-on experience in building dynamic websites applications.

REFERENCE

Ferdous Mohammed

ANILS WORLD / COO Phone: +880 1636529671 Email: ferdous2024@gmail.com

Jahid Hasan

ANILS WORLD / CEO Phone: +880 1576400903 Email: support@anilsworld.com